

Re: August 1 Fire discussion at Monday, August 7 Public Safety Meeting

From publicsafety@hvsafe.com <publicsafety@hvsafe.com>

To bbarnwell6@hotmail.com

BCC publicsafety@hvsafe.com

Date Wednesday, August 9th, 2023 at 7:39 AM

Some feedback:

You need to reconsider sending invites to community leaders that you then [block from attending the meeting](#); the HVNA registration process is problematic in this regard.

We see that you reference "*Jen Laska, President of the Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association, who has been working on the fire safety concerns along Octavia for many months*" ---

we would like to remind you that HVSafe has been working on this issue for the last 3 years with City Agencies.

HVSafe

Subject: August 1 Fire discussion at Monday, August 7 Public Safety Meeting

Date: Thu, 3 Aug 2023 15:42:23 +0000

From: Robert Barnwell <bbarnwell6@hotmail.com>

To: Robert Barnwell <bbarnwell6@hotmail.com>

THE MONDAY, AUGUST 7 ONLINE PUBLIC SAFETY MEETING AT 6:00 PM will discuss the August 1 fire at Octavia and Oak. The discussion will be led by Jen Laska, President of the Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association, who has been working on the fire safety concerns along Octavia for many months. She will be joined by Northern Station and a representative from the San Francisco Fire Department. Use the link below to join the meeting at 6:00 PM. The online meeting ends by 7:15

Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting
us06web.zoom.us



What was the cause of the August 1 fire in a building under construction? What has been the response, or lack of response, from city departments about the many previous small fires in the area? What can community members do to help the SFFD and SFPD as they deal with fire safety issues in our neighborhood and surrounding areas?

There will also be a major discussion and update about the change in leadership at Northern

Station. What is the process to assign a new Captain at Northern Station? How can community members express their public safety concerns, such as a return of Beat Officers and the police response to calls, to the new leadership at Northern Station?

There are some public safety concerns by residents along some blocks of Page. What are those concerns? Who should they call?

This is an important meeting to find out how to be safe, especially from fire safety concerns. Join us on **Monday, August 7 at 6:00 PM** for the online discussion. Thanks

Bob Barnwell Chairman, Hayes Valley Public Safety Committee 415-621-1505

25.11 KB 1 file attached 1 embedded image

image.png 1.52 KB

2nd Safety Flyer August 7 2023.doc 23.59 KB